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Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 0.81 ha of forest land for widening/up-gradation of NH-29 from
2 lane to 4 lane divided NH from Doboka to Lahorijan in Doldali Reserved Forest under

Karbi Anglong West Division, Diphu by NHIDCL.

23 November, 2022

Ref: (i) Letter No. ECF. No. 221353/71 dated 08.11.2022 of Govt of Assam.
(ii) Letter No. 3-AS B/135/2022/GHY/3090-91 dated 30.09.2022 of Integrated Regional

Office, Guwahati.

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the information

submitted by State Govt letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office and

following lacking information are observed:-

1. To submit the aerial distance of the proposed area from the nearest Protected Area’'Wildlife
Sanctuary/National Park and not from mid-coordinate of Daldali Reserved Forest and

existing National Highway as submitted.
To clarify on the current status of the forest clearance of the existing road.
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State Govt. is requested to kindly furnish the above requisite information to this office for
REEARA
o(‘ )~
. 45 ! }
L
¥ Y

further processing of this proposal.

(Dr. Hemen Hazarika)
Scientist ‘DHoO

Copy to:

I. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest

Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal Path, Near Srimanta

Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037 for kind information and necessary action.
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